OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-l, Jorhat Asset

Jorhat-785704. Ph: 0376-2707317
Email: rastogi_ak10@ongc.co.in

No. ONGC/ JRT/HSE/Undertaking of Extra Land Dated: 10.12.2018

From: A K RASTOGI, DGM (P), Head HSE, Jorhat Asset, Assam
To : Nodal Officer, Aranya Bhawan, Panjabari. Guwahati, Assam.
Subject: Under taking for No extra land required.

This to certify and informed that well nos. DPDD, DPDJ, DPDI, DPDL, DPDK and DPDH is to be
drilled from new drill site. All the 06 nos. of wells are going to be drilled from single drill site and no

separate land would be required for each well.

Submitted for your information please.
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AJAY K RASTOG!
DGM (P), Head HSE,
Jorhat Asset, Jorhat
AJAY K RASTOG)
DGM(P) Head 1t
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